&;-9 Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
& Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50018

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR Claim Date: April 03, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Travel for Legislative session

Date Expenses Amount

April 03, 2023 48(km) $27.36
Home to Helijet

April 06, 2023 48(km) $27.36
Helijet to home

April 03, 2023 Airfare - oneway $310.00
Helijet to Victoria

April 03, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 04, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 05, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

April 06, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $668.22

April 06, 2023 Airfare - oneway $435.00

Helijet to Vancouver

April 06, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 06, 2023 Taxi B :0
Bluebird to Helijet

I 70774

Date 19 Apr 2023

al the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordan ¢
with appropriate statute or other authority for pavinent



L — —

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 3:28 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
i .

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # [
Name Bob D'eith
Company Bc Ndp Cacus

Monday, April 3, 2023 Invoice #688336
FARE-QT private fare - 2022 Winter $295.24
- +GST $14.76
Departure:
I ancouver Harbour Bilfing 5295.24
» Directions Taxes $14.76
Grand Total $310.00
Arrival:
-V'Ctona Harbour Mastercard $310.00

» Directions




Dropoff:
Shuttle Requested

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Bob D'eith, Male

Add to Calendar

Date / Time April 3, 2023 @ [

Summary FEEK AXKE v‘tt-
Expiration -
Authorization 007172

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years &
unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+ and Children Under 13 years.

Helijet Full-Fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the
day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to
departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward
and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may

apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited
mobility and/or special needs are asked to make their booking
request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at
+1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made without also calling in
advan ce of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling
50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed. Excess baggage
will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not
accompany you on the same flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece
size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:

Complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots
when registering your license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet
agent for details.

SHUTTLE VAN:




DMF Destination Marketing Fee 1% of the Room Rate

MRDT Municipal Regional District Tax 3%

GST 5%, PST 8%

Bob D'Eith Room No. ‘N
I Arval 040323
Maple Ridge BC I Departure : 04-06-23
Canada Folio No. -
Conf. No. :
Company Name: CashierNo. :18
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :10f2
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
04-03-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-03-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-03-23 PST Room Tax 16.27
04-03-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-03-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-03-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-03-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-04-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-04-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-04-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
04-04-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-04-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-04-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-04-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-05-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-05-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-05-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
04-05-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-05-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-05-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-05-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-06-23 Mastercard 668.22
XXX N
XXIXX
Total Charges 668.22
Total Credits 668.22
Balance 0.00

MRDT, GST and PST calculated on the Room Rate plus DMF
Climate Contribution when applicable of $1.25 + GST 5%
PST 7% when applicable on Incidental Charges



VICTORIA BC

SALE

Batch # 779 RRN: 0017790070
04/06/23




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 3:29 PM

To: —

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
T R—

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

Account Customer # ||
Name Bob D'eith
Company Bc Ndp Cacus

Thursday, April 6, 2023 Invoice #688488
FARE-YWH-FULL2023 $414.29
- +GST $20.71
Departure:
I ictoria Harbour Billing $414.29
» Directions Taxes $20.71
Grand Total $435.00
Arrival:
-Vancouver Harbour Mastercard $435.00

» Directions




35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Bob D'eith, Male

Add to Calendar

Date / Time April 6, 2023 @ _

Summary Aok ok ok ok »'t-v-
Expiration -
Authorization 035181

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years &
unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+ and Children Under 13 years.

Helijet Full-Fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the
day prior to departure.

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
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

***¥HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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




o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
é‘. Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50070
MLA Name: DEith, Bob Vi56¢122-HWR Claim Date: April 03, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel -

Prepared By: [IIIEGEG

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: |

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Travel for CA Conference

Date Expenses Amount

April 03, 2023 47(km) $26.79
I L 2noley to Tsawwassen Terminal

April 03, 2023 32(km) $18.24
Swartz Bay Terminal to ([ Hote!

April 06, 2023 32(km) $18.24
I Hote! to Swartz Bay

April 06, 2023 44(km) $25.08
Tsawwassen Terminal to [ Lanoley

April 03, 2023 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

April 04, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 05, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 06, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $886.77
R il 3-6

April 06, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

$1185.12

Date 20 Apr 2023
0122 HWR
jount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for pavment
Date 20 Apr 2023 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



Page: 1 of 1

New Democrat BC Government Caucus

Room: [ |
XXX Folio:
xxx NE 11111 Cashier: 69
United States Arrival: 04-03-23
Departure: 04-06-23
Reference:
Group: New Democrat BC Government Caucus
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
04-03-23  Government Group 229.00
04-03-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 229
04-03-23  Municipal Tax 6.94
04-03-23 Rooms - GST 11.56
04-03-23 Rooms - PST 18.50
04-03-23  Parking - Daily / Hourly 26.00
04-03-23 Parkini GST 1.30
04-04-23  Government Group 229.00
04-04-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.29
04-04-23  Municipal Tax 6.94
04-04-23 Rooms - GST 11.56
04-04-23 Rooms - PST 18.50
04-04-23  Parking - Daily / Hourly 26.00
04-04-23  Parking GST 1.30
|
04-05-23 Government Group 229.00
04-05-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.29
04-05-23  Municipal Tax 6.94
04-05-23 Rooms - GST 11.56
04-05-23 Rooms - PST 18.50
04-05-23  Parking - Daily / Hourly 26.00
04-05-23  Parking GST 1.30
04-06-23 Visa XXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX ]
GST Summary PST Summary I [ [
Registration No:
Rggom m R o Balance Due 0.00 CDN
F&B - F&B 0.00
Other 31.59 Other 0.00
Total [ ] Total 0.00

Guest Signature:

1 agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | agree (o be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or association fails
to pay for any part of or the full amount of these charges.



) o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
% Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50074

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR ClaimDate:  April 03, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: GG

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: [N
Travel From:  Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Helijet Travel for CA Conference

Date Expenses Amount
April 03, 2023 Airfare $255.00
,qu}&t from Vancouver to Victoria for CA Conferencel(paid/by:Bob /
D'Eith on Mastercard)”

Date 20Apr 2@ 3
unt to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
Date 20 Apr 20. Signature

certified that the amownt to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate or other authority for pay




Helifet

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

Account Customer # |
Name _
Company Province Of Bc

Booking

Monday, April 3, 2023 Invoice #689869
SALE - Seat Sale $255 $242.86

| +GST $12.14

Departure: Billing $242.86

I vancouver Harbour Taxes $12.14

» Directions Grand Total $255.00

Arrival: FARE RULES:

I Victoria Harbour

» Directions Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years &
unaccompanied minors. Helijet SALES fares are Refundable /

35 minutes Changeable / Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure.

Upgrade to higher fare may also be required if original fare not

available.
Confirmed




1 Passengers - SALES

Add to Calendar

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day
flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-person at the
terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable
cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also
result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free
promotions.

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
advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELIET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Complimentary drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival,
to downtown destinations. Ask a Helijet agent for route
information.

AMENITIES:
Complimentary Wi-Fi, Nespresso coffee, t eas, afternoon
beer/wine service, light snacks including seasonal hot soup,




by Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
5 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50075
MLA Name: DEith, Bob ¥M456422-HWR Claim Date: April 03, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: | -

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: |

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Travel for CA Conference

Date Expenses Amount

April 03, 2023 46(km) $26.22
From Maple Ridge to HeliJet

April 09, 2023 62(km) $35.34
drive from Helijet Vancouver to home

April 03, 2023 Dinner Only $36.00

April 04, 2023 Lunch only $27.00

April 05, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 05, 2023 Taxi $8.40

April 06, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $1015.77
A (il 3-6)

April 06, 2023 Lunch only $27.00

Total Payable $1236.73

Date 27 Apr 2023 Signature ;

DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date 27 Apr 2023 Signature -

Accompanying Person (CA) - [ NN
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Page: 1 of 1

)

New Democrat BC Government Caucus

Room: [ ]
XXX Folio:
xxx NE 11111 Cashier: 3
United States Arrival: 04-03-23
Departure: 04-06-23
Reference:
Group: New Democrat BC Government Caucus
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
04-03-23  Government Group 289.00
04-03-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.89
04-03-23  Municipal Tax 8.76
04-03-23 Rooms - GST 14.59
04-03-23 Rooms - PST 23.35
04-04-23 Government Group 289.00
( J4-04-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.89
~ 04-04-23  Municipal Tax 8.76
04-04-23 Rooms - GST 14.59
04-04-23  Rooms - PST 23.35
~ D\ W R
04-05-23  Government Group 289.00 \CFLR DWW
04-05-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.89 (G0N {V\E\\)
04-05-23  Municipal Tax 8.76
04-05-23 Rooms - GST 14.59
04-05-23 Rooms - PST 23.35
04-06-23  Master Card XXX XXX $1015.77 -
GST Summary PST Summary e - !
Registration No
Rogm S o Balance Due 0.00 CDN
F&B 0.00
Other Other 0.00
Total Total 0.00

$78.72

C

Guest Signature:

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or association fails
to pay for any part of or the full amount of these charges.



ot T TINC

BLUEBIRD CABS
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORIA BC VBT 4€£4
250-3822222

wed 04/05/2023 || D

Ixn 10: #52d0b/dc
Type: CREDIT
PURCHASE
Hastercard

NUmber: kbbb hhkdhdd

Card Type: MASTE

Entry Mode: Contactless ,

CVi: NONE

Made: Issuer |
Mastercard

ALD: ACQ00000041010

TVR: 0000008001 '

TAD: 3510A040032200

TSI: 0000

ATC: 00ES

TC: ED1CF26E4BBOCE38

UN: ABA1CAD9

Response: APPROVED |

Approval Code: 018862

Sub Total: $8. 40

Tip: -

lotal |

THANK YOU



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50123

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR Claim Date: April 16, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: (I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Travel for legislative session

Date Expenses Amount

April 16, 2023 64(km) $36.48
Home to Tsawwassen ferry terminal

April 16, 2023 33(km) $18.81
Ferry to legislature

April 20, 2023 33(km) $18.81
Legislature to Ferry

April 20, 2023 64(km) $36.48
Tsawwassen Ferry terminal to home

April 16, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

April 16, 2023 Ferry $103.60

April 17, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 18, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 19, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 20, 2023 I ot vith Receipts $890.96
I

April 20, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

attended BC Construction Lunch

April 20, 2023 Ferry $103.60

$1476.24

Date 27 Apr 2023

' 122 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



Bob D’Eith Room No. ‘N
I Arival 1041623
Maple Ridge BC I Departure : 04-20-23
Canada Folio No. :-
Conf. No. :
Company Name: Cashier No. : 21
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :10f2
A/R Number:
Agent:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
04-16-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-16-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-16-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
04-16-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-16-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-16-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-16-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-17-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-17-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-17-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
04-17-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-17-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-17-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-17-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-18-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-18-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-18-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
04-18-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-18-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-18-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-18-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-19-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-19-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-19-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
04-19-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-19-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-19-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-19-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-20-23 Mastercard 890.96
) 0.0.0.0.0000000 |
XXIXX
Total Charges 890.96
Total Credits 890.96
Balance 0.00

DMF Destination Marketing Fee 1% of the Room Rate
MRDT Municipal Regional District Tax 3%




I B AW HATT Y
S} doein S@

séwwéssen"””"

V:ctor:t BC Canada VBN (:]:14

LANE 45

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 04/16
BOOKING
REF#:

Reservation Only

1 Reservation fe 18.00
20' Undersize Vehi 63.85
1 Adult 18.50

Fuel Surcharg 3.25

Total 103.60
Prepayment s 18.00
Master Card

***********M 85.60
AUTH BBléB1 6633 18815258 H
Hastercard
ABB00P00BY10108 / GBOeLeBBEBLl /

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
@1 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE

*w«CARDHOLDER COPY>**
TSA 16 Apr 2023




Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

ABCFerries

Suite 560 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada V8W BB?

LANE 04

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHAS /04/2
BOOKI

REF#:

Reservation Only

1 Reservation fe 18.00
20’ Undersize Vehi 63.85
1 Adult 18.50

Fuel Surcharg 3.25

____Total B 103.60
Prepayment 18.00

Master Card
***********m 85.60

AUTH B56927 6633 810819528 H

Mastarcard

ABBO0BEBBY1018 / 0600028001 /7

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

@1 APPROVED - THANK YOU 8127

CHANGE DUE

***CARDHOLDER
SWB 20 A
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. Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page 1
B Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50078

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR Claim Date: April 02, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) ClaimantName: D
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Travel for CA Conference

Date Expenses Amount
April 02, 2023 Dinner Only $36.00
April 02, 2023 Ferry $118.85
paid for hersell and I (from™ MLA Pam Alexis’
office)
April 03, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $444.03
I (11 23
April 03, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 04, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 05, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 06, 2023 Accommaodation Expenses $1097.67
I (Avril 3-6) - including Parking
April 06, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
April 06, 2023 Ferry $123.85
paid for herself and _ (from MLA Pam Alexis'
office)

Date 20 Apr 2023

VM150122 HWR
cerfied thot the amaunt 1o be pard 1s correct, und &3 in a cordom e
wit

Date 20 Apr 2023 Signature

A
certtfied that the amount to be paid s correct. and is in accordance
with appropriate stutste or other authority for pavinent




Page: 1 of 1

Room: -
 —— Folo,

xxx NE 11111 Cashier: 113
United States Arrival: 04-02-23
Departure: 04-03-23
Reference:
7 Date D;saiption Additional Information Charges Credits
04-02-23 Room Charge 379.00
04-02-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 3.79
04-02-23  Municipal Tax 11.48
04-02-23 Rooms - GST 19.14
04-02-23 Rooms - PST 30.62
04-03-23 Visa XXXXXXXXXXX)- XXIXX 444.03
( e T Total 444.03 444.03
Registration N
Room q Room 0.00 e 0.00 CON
F&B 0.00 F&B 0.00
Other 16.27 Other 0.00
Total 3441 Total 0.00

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

Page: 10of 1

Room: [ ]
XXX Folio:
xxx NE 11111 Cashier: 113
United States Arrival: 04-03-23
Departure: 04-06-23
Reference:
Group: New Democrat BC Government Caucus
Bale Description Additional Information Charges Credits |
04-03-23  Government Group 289.00
04-03-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.89
04-03-23  Municipal Tax 8.76
04-03-23 Rooms - GST 1459
04-03-23 Rooms - PST 23.35
04-03-23  Parking - Daily / Hourly 26.00
04-03-23  Parking GST 1.30
04-04-23  Government Group 289.00
04-04-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.89
04-04-23  Municipal Tax 8.76
04-04-23 Rooms - GST 14.59
04-04-23 Rooms - PST 23.35
04-04-23  Parking - Daily / Hourly 26.00
04-04-23  Parking GST 1.30
04-05-23  Government Group 289.00
04-05-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.89
04-05-23  Municipal Tax 8.76
04-05-23 Rooms - GST 14.59
04-05-23 Rooms - PST 23.35
04-05-23  Parking - Daily / Hourly 26.00
04-05-23  Parking GST 1.30
GST Summa PST Summa Total 1,097.67 0.00
Rogmrton N 0.00 Balance Due 1097 67 CON
F&B 0.00 F&B 0.00
Other 38.85 Other 0.00
Total 82.62 Total 0.00

Guest Signature:

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or association fails
to pay for any part of or the full amount of these charges.




$36.00 for CA

Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

~BCFerries
Sulte 580 ~ 1321 Blanshard Stroet
Vieterls 8C Consde VBN 8W7

RICCIPY - PLEAST ALTAIR

PURCHAS 04/06
BOOKI
REFH:

Reservation Only
] Reservation fe

17
1 Ree Change Fee 5 00
20° Undereize Veht 82 00
2 Adult 36.00
Fuel Surcherg 3.85
Total 123.85
Prepaymgnt 22 00
Vise
............' 101 85
AUTH PNIJLL 460D 163500 ¥
VISR CREDIT

ABOOERSIEYICIO /4 /
WO SIGRATURE YRANEACTION
9) RPPROVED - TKANX YOU 827

CHANOE DUE 0 00

*=*CARDHOLOER
S

Approan g %

Tsawwassen

o
Swartz Bay

Sutte §9 - (32) Dlenshard Sireat
Victerie 8T Congga vBu 337

BCTIPY = MENSL RETAIN

PURCHAS 04702

BOOK1

REFH:

Reservation Only

| Reservation fye 17 00
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50207

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VYM150122 HWR Claim Date: April 23, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |IIIEIEE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: travel for legisiative session

Date Expenses Amount

April 23, 2023 64(km) $36.48
from home to ferry terminal

April 23, 2023 33(km) $18.81
from ferry terminal to legistature

April 27, 2023 33(km) $18.81
from legislature to ferry terminal

April 27, 2023 64(km) $36.48
from ferry terminal to home

April 23, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

April 23, 2023 Ferry $103.60

April 24, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 25, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

April 26, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 27, 2023 Accommodation Expenses HWR $890.96
Parkside Hotel

April 27, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

April 27, 2023 Ferry $103.60

$1463.74

Date 11 May 2023

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



r Bob D'Eith Room No. d |
N Aval 042323
Maple Ridge BC I Departure : 04-27-23
Canada Folio No. 4 |

Conf. No. d |
Company Name: CashierNo. : 38
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :10f2
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
04-23-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-23-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-23-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
04-23-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-23-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-23-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-23-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-24-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-24-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-24-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
04-24-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-24-23 DMF Fee 1.89

( 04-24-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-24-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-25-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-25-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-25-23 PST Room Tax 16.27
04-25-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-25-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-25-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-25-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-26-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-26-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-26-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
04-26-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-26-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-26-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-26-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-27-23 Mastercard 890.96

XXXXXXXXXXX X
XXIXX
Total Charges 890.96
Total Credits 890.96
Balance 0.00

) DMF Destination Marketing Fee 1% of the Room Rate
‘. MRDT Municipal Regional District Tax 3%
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50252

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR Claim Date: April 30, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature

Trip Details: Travel for legislative session
and PS meeting in Vancouver

Date Expenses Amount

May 01, 2023 48(km) $27.36
from Home to Helijet

May 04, 2023 48(km) $27.36
from Helijet to home

April 30, 2023 Ferry $18.00
Ferry Reservation fee

May 01, 2023 I $914.28

May 01, 2023 Airfare - oneway returned later then planned from PS $0.00
Airfare paid for by Ministry, will invoice Meetings in Vancouver

May 01, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

May 02, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 03, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 04, 2023 Airfare - oneway left early for PS meeting in Vancouver $0.00
Airfare paid for by Ministry, will invoice

May 04, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

May 04, 2023 Ferry $18.00

Ferry Reservation Fee

May 04, 2023 Taxi $8.70
from legislature to helijet

Total Payable $1214.70



e Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
2 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50252

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR Claim Date: April 30, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Date 16 May 2023 Signature

DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR
certified that the amouni to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



View or edit your booking >

This is a transactional or informational email that contains important details that BC Ferries
must communicate to you in order to provide the best possible service. This is not a
promotional email. Please do not respond to this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Booking reference:

Date issued: 12/Apr/2023
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking Holder

Bob D'Eith
DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 0/ Apr/2023
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) B 0/Apr/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only

ror



Fare Information

1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $66.40
1x 12+ years $19.20
Reservation fee due now, fares due at terminal $18.00
Total $103.60
Amount paid $18.00
Due at terminal: $85.60

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of

ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the

applicable legislation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and
retail services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to scheduled
departure

Reservation Reservation
Check-In Open Check-in Closed

60 mins 30 mins SCH
TO DEPARTURE TO DEPARTURE DEP

What you need to redeem your booking

The ticket agent will ask for your booking reference number or the phone number you used
to make the booking. Government-approved photo ID is needed for proof of age as
applicable (e.g. BC Seniors).

Bookings will not be honoured and travel will be based on order of arrival at the terminal if
you:



L —

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

passengerservices@helijet.com
Friday, April 28, 2023 10:10 AM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

[EXTERNAL]

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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new
partner BLADE, can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or

pleasure?

Customer Information

Account

Customer # -
Name Bob D'eith
Company Bc Ndp Cacus

Booking

Monday, May 1, 2023

Departure:
Il Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

Invoice #697701

SALE - Seat Sale $255 $242.86
+ GST $12.14
Billing $242.86

Taxes $12.14




Arrival:
Il Victoria Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - SALES
Bob D'eith, Male

Add to Calendar

Grand Total $255.00

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years &
unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+ and Children Under 13 years.

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable
up to 5pm day prior to departure. Upgrade to higher fare may
also be required if original fare not available.

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

A s accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited
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
I Arval 050123
Maple Ridge BC I Departure : 05-04-23
Canada Folio No. :-
Conf. No. »
Company Name: CashierNo. :22
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :10of2
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description - - Charges Credits
05-01-23 Room Charge 259.00
05-01-23 GST Room Tax 13.08
05-01-23 PST Room Tax 20.93
05-01-23 MRDT Tax 7.85
05-01-23 DMF Fee 2.59
05-01-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
05-01-23 GST Tax 0.06
05-02-23 Room Charge 259.00
05-02-23 GST Room Tax 13.08
05-02-23 PST Room Tax 20.93
05-02-23 MRDT Tax 7.85
05-02-23 DMF Fee 2.59
05-02-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
05-02-23 GST Tax 0.06
05-03-23 Room Charge 259.00
05-03-23 GST Room Tax 13.08
05-03-23 PST Room Tax 20.93
05-03-23 MRDT Tax 7.85
05-03-23 DMF Fee 2.59
05-03-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
05-03-23 GST Tax 0.06
05-04-23 Mastercard 914.28
XXXOOOXXOOX X
XXIXX
Total Charges 914.28
Total Credits 914.28
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



11RO CADS

2 ADIA ST
WIA g VBT 414
250-38222

Thu 05,04 2023-

Ixn 1D:

V¢

¥eboerh22
Type: CREDIT

PURCHASE
Hastercard
Number : hhkkhkhadrhik

Card Type: MASTERCARD
Entry Mode: Contactless
CVH: NONE
Hode: Issuer
Mastercard
AID: A0000000041010
TVR: 0000008001
TAD: S110A040032200
TSI: 0000
0048
26C2F 1DAB925C92E
; 60507A60
Response: APPROVED
Approval Code: 024348

Sub Total:
Tip:




L I— = -

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 10:11 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

[EXTERNAL] ' |

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
Thursday, May 4, 2023 Invoice #697702
FARE-YWH-FULL2023 $414.29
- +GST $20.71
Departure:
Il Victoria Harbour Billing $414.29
» Directions Taxes $20.71




Arrival:
Il Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
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

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm
the day prior to departure.

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any canceliations will result in
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
advanc e of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

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
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 4/ Vay/2023
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 4/ May/2023

Fare type: Reservation Only

Ferry: [
Fare Information
1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle

1x 12+ years
Reservation fee due now, fares due at terminal
Total
Amount paid

Due at terminal:

$66.40
$19.20
$18.00
$103.60
$18.00
$85.60



- Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
% Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50322

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR Claim Date: May 07, 2023
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

preparea sy: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Detalls: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount

May 07, 2023 64(km) $36.48
Home to ferry

May 07, 2023 33(km) $18.81
Ferry to legislature

May 11, 2023 33(km) $18.81
Legislature to ferry

May 11, 2023 64(km) $36.48
Ferry to home

May 07, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

May 07, 2023 Ferry $103.60
Vancouver to Victoria

May 07, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $1219.04
May 7-11 [

May 08, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 09, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 10, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 11, 2023 Ferry $93.10

May 11, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

$1806.32

Date 12 May 2023 Signature

DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



DMF Destination Marketing Fee 1% of the Room Rale

MRDT Municipal Regional District Tax 3%

Bob D'Eith Room No. ‘R
] Amval 050723
Maple Ridge BC [N Departure  : 05-11-23
Canada Folio No. ;
Conf. No. H
Company Name: CashierNo. :38
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :10f2
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
05-07-23 Room Charge 259.00
05-07-23 GST Room Tax 13.08
05-07-23 PST Room Tax 20.93
05-07-23 MRDT Tax 7.85
05-07-23 DMF Fee 2.59
05-07-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
05-07-23 GST Tax 0.06
05-08-23 Room Charge 259.00
05-08-23 GST Room Tax 13.08
05-08-23 PST Room Tax 20.93
05-08-23 MRDT Tax 7.85
05-08-23 DMF Fee 2.59
05-08-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
05-08-23 GST Tax 0.06
05-09-23 Room Charge 259.00
05-09-23 GST Room Tax 13.08
05-09-23 PST Room Tax 20.93
05-09-23 MRDT Tax 7.85
05-09-23 DMF Fee 2.59
05-09-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
05-09-23 GST Tax 0.06
05-10-23 Room Charge 259.00
05-10-23 GST Room Tax 13.08
05-10-23 PST Room Tax 20.93
05-10-23 MRDT Tax 7.85
05-10-23 DMF Fee 2,59
05-10-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
05-10-23 GST Tax 0.06
05-11-23 Mastercard 1,219.04
XX
XXIXX
Total Charges 1,219.04
Total Credits 1,219.04
Balance 0.00
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